MICHELIN LE MANS F MICHELIN
CUP COMMITTEE oUP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: LMP3 0 GT3

DECISION N°: 19-D0004-LMP3-Mapping

DATE: 27/03/2019 FROM: The Michelin Le Mans Cup Committee

SUBJECT: ORECA Mappings for LMP3 cars

APPLICABLE REGULATION
2019 Technical Regulations for LMP3 Prototypes
DECISION

The ORECA mappings specified below are the only ones that are permitted during the season. The Competitor is
responsible for ensuring that the mappings are correct in each session.

Gearbox Ratio/Tire mappings

For short gear tracks: LMP3_2017_GEAR_S_MICHELIN
For long gear tracks: LMP3_2017_GEAR_L_MICHELIN

Gearbox management

LMP3_2017_GEARBOX_V2

Engine management

LMP3_2017_MOT_E20_FCY80_V7
Road to Le Mans: LMP3_2017_MOT_SP98 FCY80 V7 _Le Mans

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice
O for the mentioned event(s) only

Any decision taken by the European Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.



